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AICTE/Adv/AB/Advt-Public Notice/2022-23

To.

Vice Chancellor,

Central / State / Private Universities

Subject : AIC'|E approval 2022'23

Dear Sir / Madam,

It is intimated tl-rat IJon'ble Supreme Court of India in case ot'Bharathidasan lJniversity

& Another Vs AICTE & Others has interpreted the provisions of the AICT'lj Act and has held

that university do not require prior approval of AICl-[1 to contntencc a llt:w dcpartment ol'coursc

and programmes in technical education. lJnivcrsities havc obligation or duty to conftrnl to thc

standards and norms laid dowrr by the AICI'flr. lior thc purpose ol ctlsuring coordinated and

iptegrated development of technical education and maintenance of standards, AIC'fE may cause

an inspection of the university" which has to be as pcr the provisions under relevant

rules/regulations of the AIC'|E. I]urther, all atfiliatcd institutions running technical cducation

programmes requires priorapproval of AIC'flr. Ilowcver, it has bccn obscrved that sotrc o1'ttrc

Central / State / Private Universities are taking partial approval of AIC'l.l., fbr somc sclcctcd
'fechnical Courses / Programmes. whic\ is creatir-rg confirsion among thc stakeholders.

;..
Therefbre. AICI'[1 decided that no partial approval o1'technical courses will bc givcn to

Universities in ordcr to avoid confusiotl among stakelioldcrs.

Accordingly" all universities are hereby inibrnrccl that cithcr the,v takc full approval ol'all

technical courses or thcy can continue wilhout approval of AIC'l'lr.
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